From: The Taylor Family <rontaylor+me.com@ccsend.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2020 9:31 AM

To: pastor@opendooronline.com

Subject: Merry Christmas from NYC

- MERRY
Christmas!

To say 2020 has been challenging would be an understatement, as is probably
true for many of you. Yet, through each and every challenge, God has provided
unique opportunities to minister. We've spent more time counseling in 2020 than
any year. Though social distancing has been required, technology has provided
ways to "meet" with people who might not have ever graced the doors of a
church. We've had the privilege of providing a hand up for many families in need.
Because of our extended time in our home, we've met so many in our own
community that we might have never crossed paths with before. And just this
week, we've been able to make Christmas a little brighter for several families
who needed some extra Christmas joy. To have the honor of being His hands
and feet is such a blessing. We could go on and on about the divine opportunities
provided to us. God continues to amaze us with His faithfulness.

Though 2020 has presented unique challenges, we are looking forward to and
envisioning a great 2021. God continues to burden our hearts for the plan He
placed within us so many years ago, to plant 5 churches in each of the 5
boroughs of this city. We've spent the last few months dreaming and planning for
what is to come. Lord willing, as details unfold we will be able to report to you
great things. We've learned that things don't always work out as planned, but we




KNOW that God is always at work accomplishing His will. We continue to trust
Him and are forever grateful for people like you He has placed in our lives. We've
said it many times before, but with your support we're literally reaching the world

through New York City.

From the depths of our hearts, thank you for faithfully investing in and praying
for the ministry here in NYC. We're eager to see what God will do in 2021.

Merry Christmas and Happy New Year!

The Taylor Family
Ron, Susan, Noah, and Allyson
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